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January 19, 2024 

 

 

Janice Forrester 

Revenue Program Administrator 

Department of Revenue 

2450 Shumard Oaks Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

 

 

Dear Janice Forrester: 

 

Your adoption package for Rule 12D-7.0155, F.A.C. was received, electronically, by the Florida 

Department of State, Administrative Code and Register at 8:43 a.m. on January 19, 2024. After review, it 

appears that the package meets statutory requirements and those of Rule 1-1.010, F.A.C. and is deemed 

filed for adoption at the time received, as indicated above. The effective date is February 8, 2024. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Matthew J. Hargreaves 

Administrative Code and Register Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MJH/al 

 

 

 



From: Janice Forrester
To: RuleAdoptions
Cc: Janet Young
Subject: DOR Rule 12D-7.0155 for Certification
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 8:43:36 AM
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EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Good morning,
 
The Department of Revenue, Property Tax Oversight program, is submitting the rule
adoption certification packet for Rule 12D-7.0155, F.A.C.
 
Note: JAPC File Control No 192271.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
 

Janice Forrester
Revenue Program Administrator
PTO/Compliance Assistance
Florida Department of Revenue
(850) 617-8886
Janice.Forrester@floridarevenue.com

 
 
 

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this
email has been sent unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this
communication is unsafe, but rather that the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text
form. Revenue does provide secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange
confidential information electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you
receive a Florida Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or
confidential information, and you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using
the information in any way. All record of any such communication (electronic or otherwise)
should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a
state agency are public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from

mailto:Janice.Forrester@floridarevenue.com
mailto:RuleAdoptions@Dos.myflorida.com
mailto:Janet.Young@floridarevenue.com
mailto:Janice.Forrester@floridarevenue.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

PROPERTY TAX OVERSIGHT PROGRAM

CHAPTER 12D-7, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

EXEMPTIONS

REPEALING RULE 12D-7.0155



12D-7.0155 Enterprise Zone Exemption for Child Care Facilities.

The production by the operator of a child care facility, as defined in section 402.302, F.S., of a current license by the Department of Children and Families or local licensing authority and certification of the child care facility’s application by the governing body or enterprise zone development agency having jurisdiction over the enterprise zone where the child care facility is located, is prima facie evidence that the facility owner is entitled to exemption. To receive such certification, the facility must file an application under oath with the governing body or enterprise zone development agency having jurisdiction over the enterprise zone where the child care center is located. Form DR-418E, (incorporated by reference in rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.) shall be used for this purpose.

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), 213.06(1) FS. Law Implemented 196.095 FS. History–New 12-30-99, Repealed xx-xx-xx.
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KATHLEEN PASSIDOMO                                                                                                                                                                 PAUL RENNER
                 President                                                                                                                                                                                               Speaker
 

THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE

JOINT ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEDURES COMMITTEE

Senator Blaise Ingoglia, Chair KENNETH J. PLANTE
Representative Tobin Rogers “Toby” Overdorf, Vice Chair COORDINATOR
Senator Colleen Burton Room 680, Pepper Building
Senator Erin Grall 111 West Madison Street
Senator Rosalind Osgood Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Senator Darryl Ervin Rouson Telephone (850) 488-9110
Representative Shane G. Abbott Fax (850) 922-6934
Representative Jervonte “Tae” Edmonds www.japc.state.fl.us
Representative Alina Garcia japc@leg.state.fl.us
Representative Yvonne Hayes Hinson
Representative Joel Rudman, M.D.

C E R T I F I C A T I O N

Department: Department of Revenue
Agency: Property Tax Oversight Program
Rule No(s): 12D-7.0155
File Control No: 192271

As required by subparagraph 120.54(3)(e)4 F.S., the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee 
hereby certifies that:

☒ There were no material and timely written comments or written inquiries made on 
behalf of the committee regarding the above listed rule; or

☐ The adopting agency has responded in writing to all material and timely written 
comments or written inquiries made on behalf of the committee regarding the above 
listed rules; or

☐ The adopting agency has not responded in writing to all material and timely written 
comments or written inquiries made on behalf of the Committee regarding the above 
listed rules.

Certification Date: 1/19/2024

This certification expires after: 1/26/2024

Certifying Attorney: Jamie Jackson

NOTE:
☐ The above certified rules include materials incorporated by reference.

☒ The above certified rules do not include materials incorporated by reference.

Form Updated 12/9/2021



 
 

January 19, 2024 

 

Ms. Anya Owens, Program Administrator 

Florida Administrative Code and Register  

Florida Department of State 

R.A. Gray Building 

500 South Bronough Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250 

 

Re: Certification of Department of Revenue Rules 

 

Dear Ms. Owens: 

 

The following Department of Revenue rule is presented for certification: 

 

12D-7.0155  Enterprise Zone Exemption for Child Care Facilities 

 

The following persons may be contacted regarding these rule certifications: 

 

Janice Forrester 617-8886 janice.forrester@floridarevenue.com 

Mike Cotton  617-8870 mike.cotton@floridarevenue.com 

 

Florida Department of Revenue  

Building Two, Room 3500 

2450 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0100 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Janet L. Young 

Agency Rules Coordinator 

 

Attachments 
















